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Pre-proposal Meeting Q&A

 

Q:  For the closings, are the title companies going to have requirements in possession upon closing on whatever needs to be…I know you’ve got several different programs and some of them are going to be construction.  Is the title company going to be in possession of the CDBG funds at the time of the program? 
A:  No. For the Homeowner Rehab program, that’s going to be in our formal compliance between the applicant and the Parish.  Small Rental’s going to be an actual loan. 
 
Q:  What about, I know some of the Katrina/Rita/Gustav/Ike programs had that if the homeowner had some insurance money, some of the programs required that to be deposited and used first.  Is there anything like that happening with other sources of funds?
A:  There’s another RFP for Intake Services here at 2pm.  We are soliciting firms to do the intake.  Part of the screening process that they will conduct is collecting duplication of benefits information and verifying everything.  Whoever coordinates would have to take that into account. 

Q:  My question got at to the actual funds.  Whether or not the homeowner will need to take those funds and deposit them with the contractor. I’m just trying to make certain that the title company is aware of what they need to do from making sure that any funds they are accountable for.
A:  No.

Q:  From the legal services aspect of it, you brought up for instance if there is an affidavit that needs to be done; when a title commitment is issued, if there’s exceptions if there is a cloud on the title, is the homeowner expected to get that cleared up themselves or will the Parish fund the title company to fix that? 
A:  The preparation of the legal documents that would be needed to resolve the issue would be the responsibility of the title company or the title services as far as preparing those documents.  You will not be responsible for making sure that it’s done.  It will be given to the intake firm or to Royal to assist them in clarifying that issue.  If a cloud title would come up, it would be brought to our attention and the title company would help us prepare the instructions for the documents that will be used to clarify and the buyer or the landlord to make sure that it’s executed and returned to you all.

Q:  What if it’s a little more complex like a succession needs to be done or anything like that?
A:  In your pricing you will want to include that.  These are items that typically would come up during registry so it’s just a matter of getting to what the possible scenarios would be and what the proper pricing should be.

Q:  The way I read the RFP, when it talked about the legal services, it didn’t limit it to closing activities.  Are all the grant agreements, subrogation documents, subordination, and loans etc.; does the actual drafting of the templates fall within the legal services?
A:  There will be situations where you will draw up the documents.

Q:  Will we be responsible for preparing the templates, actually, the loan agreements themselves as opposed to filling in the blanks?

A:  The program manger will be responsible for preparing those documents and the selected firm will take care of the execution.  


Q:  The RFP references absent closings and title policies but there is no line item in the price schedule for policies for closing services.  Do you want the closing services lumped together or should it be separate? 
A:  Separate.  The state has some caps on different categories that could be charged.  

Q:  Will notary services be required?
A:  Yes.  You will need to notarize the documents so include that in your pricing.  On the back of the pricing sheet it says to list any other activities you may need to undertake that we didn’t consider.  Notary services, etc. 

Q:  So there’s going to be a title policy required on all of the programs?  There’s no advance or soft seconds, just up to the amount of the grant?
A: Yes.

Q:  Regarding recording services, should our price include the actual cost plus the service fee or is there a pricing service exclusive of the cost of recordation?
A:  We need to know what your total price for the service is.  Clerk of Court fees, etc should not be included in your pricing.

Q:  It depends on how many documents you will be filing.  I’m saying to you and I think what he was asking as I understand it is do you want a fee for us doing the recordation plus the Clerk of Court is going to get paid because that’s going to depend on the mortgage, subordination, company documents, they are going to charge you so much but you’re not going to be able to quote that in a proposal because you don’t know what documents.  The way the Clerk of Court works across the state, it may be $40 it may be $400 depending on what you have but it all depends on what documents are being recorded and you’re not going to know what documents are being recorded until you get to that specific closing to see what is going to be required.  Say you take a cancellation of a judgment or something of that nature, we charge X amount for the cancellation of that judgment but you have to pay the Clerk of Court X amount of dollars to cancel it.  You’re not going to know what’s on the title until you see the title.  Now you have a proposal saying I’m going to do this but you don’t know what you will have to do until you do the title work and get into the title work what will be required.  The title law now says you have about 10 years to go back on re-files, and then they ask if you’re going to be purchasing the title, go back 30 years on an abstract and an abstract is going to cost you more.  If you go back 10 years, it’ll cost you less. The more you go back, the more you have to pay for the abstract and the more you have to pay for the title examination.  You can’t examine a title on a 30 year at the same price you can for a 10 year.  You can’t guarantee a title until you get a lot of that information and that information costs money.  It’s hard to say what the fees will be.  What do you need?  Do you need a full abstract?
A:  We need a full abstract. 

Q:  You’re looking at a 30 year abstract so that’s going to be a lot more on the abstract costs.  Then the title policy it would depend on what you find in the abstract as to what the title and I think that’s what the gentleman was saying over here, depending on what you find in that 30 year abstract, you don’t know what’s going to be required.  I mean I guess you would have to take your entire operation and say these are my fees.
A:  We’ll go back and take a closer look at that and make some adjustments and clarifications. (Paul)

Q:  And then the title insurance is going to fluctuate based on whether or not you’re going to require just a mortgagee’s policy.  Are you going to require some type of owner’s policy?  What’s going to be required on that?
A:  It’s going to be different.  We have 4 different programs.  The Small Rental Rehab Program will need a mortgagee policy.  The homeowner programs which are the Elevation Program, the Homeowner Rehab Program, will require owner’s policies. 

Q:  Do you want a mortgagee policy with that because you want to protect?  Do you want the owners in mortgagee or do you want just a piece of it?  
A:  Homeowner Assistance Program and Small Rental Rehab Program will have mortgages attached to them. 

Q:  Do you just want a mortgagee policy on those?  If you’re just trying to protect your side of the money, then all you need is a mortgagee policy.  If an owner is going to buy something then he may step up and say I want an owner’s policy.  
A:  For the Small Rental and the Homebuyers Programs, their protection comes in the loans.  That’s all we would need. 

Q:  That’s another question that I need to ask. We’ve never gotten involved in this type of program before.  I’ve been doing title work for 47 years so that’s not an issue but we’ve never gotten involved in this type of thing where you do the RFPs, etc.  That being the case and looking at your scoring, is there any need to even attempt to file an RFP?  Is there any sense of even going through the hassle of doing this when you haven’t been involved in this type of program before and you’re not really familiar with the grants, etc?  

A:  It’s very common that vendors will subcontract with other contractors that are either experienced or have been awarded projects with the Parish.  The state bid law doesn’t allow us to recommend whether you should or should not submit packages.  As far as we’re concerned, we have to put the information out there.  It’s in your best interest to determine whether your company qualifies or you have an interest to conduct the services that we are asking for in the proposal.
 
Q:  On the pricing sheet it says if there are any other factors that may not be priced to price it.  If I have a line item that says proposal services, there may be some things that I anticipate and some other person doesn’t, obviously my pricing services may be higher but it’s not apples to apples.  How is that being treated?  I don’t want to add trying to contemplate services that I kind of foresee that aren’t in this schedule, jump my price up and lose some points for that.  
A: No.  What you see is what we are asking because it’s needed but often times we do allow companies to submit that additional cost because we like to have knowledge of any services that can be included into a contract instead of not knowing on the back end. 

Q:  As all 4 of these projects roll up into a broader program, I understand that Royal is going to be the Program Manager essentially, is that correct?
A:  Yes.

Q:  Is there any sort of organizational chart or program guidelines that Royal or the Parish is going to be issuing which then the contractors will obviously be responsible for doing their own standard operating procedures or are you going to rely on your contractors to help you inform their guidelines and procedures?
A:  Not for title and legal services.  You’re going to engage in your regular line of business that you do now but for our inspectors, contractors, intake firm, yes we do have policies and procedures that are in development and those firms will give some input and also the Parish on the way everything is going to be laid out. 





